

Kentucky Golf Coaches Association Board Meeting Minutes September 13, 2020

Meeting Held via Go to Meeting

Attending: Kevin Mims, Chris Adams, Pat Heitz, Ricky Davis, Keith Bell, Michael Camacho, Brad Harris, Kellie Lee

Meeting called to order by Kevin Mims at 8:00

Treasurer Report - Pat Heitz

Budget will be out tomorrow.

Golf House taking care of most of tournament administration. Should be 6 rules officials total on Saturday, and 7 on Sunday. Included Michael Vick on Saturday, Michael and Ray on Sunday.

Starters will be doing 2 shifts 8-11, 11-2

Chris Adams/Brian Chafin 8-11

Ricky Davis/Wes Martin 11-2

Scoring - Golf Genius for onsite

Scoring tent for final scores will come from Golf House.

Ray explained the process for doing final scores.

Hall of Fame - Chris will email presenters tomorrow.

Kellie and Ray will take care of getting pin flags there.

Will need someone to sell t shirts.

Pat is handling carts. Ricky will watch driving range AM and we need someone to watch PM.

Registration - Karen Henderson, and need more help here. Will do outside at pavilion.

We will get with committee at meeting on Tuesday to nail down more volunteers.

Brad will help with registration in morning, and take over range from Ricky.

KGCA Classic September 26 Lakeside (Girls) and Picadome (Boys)

Pat is working with Ray and Michael on these tournaments. Will start tee times at 8:30

All State Points Report - Chris Adams and Ray Mohelman

Will be done tonight. Emails will be sent after all points are finished and posted.
Pat will send cart letter to be sent.

Acceptance needs to be in by 5:00 Tuesday. Lineups by 5:00 Wednesday.

Kellie asked about date for All State Banquet.
Cullen Brown event is October 31 and November 1st.

We have been scheduled for the 1st with the venue. Discussion ensued if we can move the All State banquet because we had scheduled it and booked it far ahead of time. Keith Bell will contact Chris Redle to see if there is a way to make things work with either a 1 day or let all state team.

Next meeting will be October 18 at 8:00.

Motion to adjourn by Michael Camacho
Second by Brad Harris

Adjourned at 8:53